

KELSO COMMUNITY COUNCIL



Pinnaclehill Lodge
Sprouston Road,
KELSO,
TD5 8ES

Tel : 01573 219111/07974 790521
E-Mail : kelsocommunitycouncil@gmail.com

1 March 2022

- **Please note questions to either the Scottish Borders Councillors or Kelso Community Councillors need to be submitted in writing to the Secretary seven days prior to meeting.**
- **All Councillors to make a declaration of interest prior to discussion.**
- **All correspondence to be circulated via the Secretary.**
- ***All Councillors and attendees to act in a courteous manner and direct question through the Chairperson.***

February 2022 Meeting

A public meeting of Kelso Community Council will be held on Tuesday 8 March 2022 at the Kelso Town Hall at 7.00 p.m

SHIRLEY REDGRAVE
Secretary

1. Attendance and apologies for absence.
2. Police Report - circulated
3. Visit Kelso
4. Minutes of the meeting held on Tuesday 8 February 2022
5. Matters Arising from Minutes
 - On Demand Buses
 - Police Specials
 - Scottish Borders Community Council Scheme
 - Equal Opportunity Policy
 - Environmental and Sustainability Policy
6. Questions from the public.
7. HRH Queen Elizabeth Platinum Jubilee celebrations
8. Kelso in Bloom
9. Railway Committee/Tweed Valley Railway Campaign

10. Secretary's Report

- Equal Opportunity Policy - circulated
- Environmental and Sustainability Policy - circulated
- Annual Insurance Renewal - circulated

11. Provost Report

12. Walking Festival 2023

13. Community Council Network (Councillor McGrath)

14. Scottish Borders Council Report

Statement to be given by SBC Councillors on the following if there is an update.

- a) Kelso Ambulance provision
- b) Rosebank Cemetery Wall
- c) Parking /Traffic management
- d) Speed reduction on A669
- e) Open Water Safety
- f) Lamp on Rennie Bridge
- g) Ferneyhill cemetery gates
- h) Lighting at the bottom on the seats in Square
- i) Old Foundry perimeter wall
- j) Wall from Maxwellheugh cottage
- k) Dropped kerb on bye pass
- l) Dropped kerb at Rutherford Square
- m) Steps at Bank of Scotland
- n) Widening of the footpath on the Coldstream Road next to Community Wood (Councillor Russell)
- o) Smells from the Waste Water Treatment Plan on Broomlea / future capacity / confirmation of no discharge into the River Tweed (Councillor Russell)
- p) At top of bypass there isn't sufficient lighting in between trees as you cut off to go back round by ambulance station (Councillor Oliver)
- q) Food recycling bins
- r) Mayfield riverside walk between old bridge and car park needs lighting too

15. Consideration of Licensing applications

16. Consideration of Plans

17. Any Other Business

18. Date of next meeting – Tuesday 12 April 2022